VILLAGE OF GLENDALE HEIGHTS BOARD OF POLICE COMMISSIONERS SPECIAL MEETING MINUTES TUESDAY OCTOBER 30, 2018

PRESENT: Commissioner Macias, Commissioner Wilk.

ALSO PRESENT: Deputy Chief Oliver, Secretary to Chief of Police Doug Flint Heidi Dziedziec and Police Commission Recording Secretary Paulina Marron.

Secretary to Chief of Police Heidi Dziedziec called the meeting to order at 1817 hours in the Police Department Conference Room.

UNFINISHED BUSINESS

The purpose of the Special Meeting was to address the ties on the Probationary Officer Eligibility List.

The names of all the candidates tied were put in an envelope by score.

(Candidate numbers listed below are as they appear on the Final Eligibility List)

No multiple candidates with a score of 101. #1

No multiple candidates with a score of 99. #2

Deputy Chief Brandon Oliver picked names starting with candidates tied with a score of 97. #3, #4.

Deputy Chief Brandon Oliver picked names of candidates tied with a score of 96. #5, #6.

Deputy Chief Brandon Oliver picked names of candidates tied with a score of 95. #7, #8.

No multiple candidates with a score of 94. #9.

Deputy Chief Brandon Oliver picked names of candidates tied with a score of 93, #10, #11, #12.

Deputy Chief Brandon Oliver picked names of candidates tied with a score of 92. #13, #14, #15, #16.

Deputy Chief Brandon Oliver picked names of candidates tied with a score of 91. #17, #18, #19, #20

Deputy Chief Brandon Oliver picked names of candidates tied with a score of 90. #21, #22, #23.

Deputy Chief Brandon Oliver picked names of candidates tied with a score of 89, #24, #25.

Deputy Chief Brandon Oliver picked names of candidates tied with a score of 87, #26, #27.

Deputy Chief Brandon Oliver picked names of candidates tied with a score of 86. #28, #29, #30, #31, #32.

Deputy Chief Brandon Oliver picked names of candidates tied with a score of 85. #33, #34, #35, #36.

Deputy Chief Brandon Oliver picked names of candidates tied with a score of 84. #37, #38, #39, #40, #41, #42.

Deputy Chief Brandon Oliver picked names of candidates tied with a score of 83. #43, #44, #45.

Deputy Chief Brandon Oliver picked names of candidates tied with a score of 82. #46, #47, #48, #49.

Deputy Chief Brandon Oliver picked names of candidates tied with a score of 81. #50, #51, #52.

Deputy Chief Brandon Oliver picked names of candidates tied with a score of 80. #53, #54, #55, #56, #57, #58.

Deputy Chief Brandon Oliver picked names of candidates tied with a score of 79. #59, #60.

Deputy Chief Brandon Oliver picked names of candidates tied with a score of 78. #61, #62, #63, #64, #65.

Deputy Chief Brandon Oliver picked names of candidates tied with a score of 77. #66, #67, #68.

No multiple candidates with a score of 76. #69

Deputy Chief Brandon Oliver picked names of candidates tied with a score of 75. #70, #71, #72.

Deputy Chief Brandon Oliver picked names of candidates tied with a score of 74. #73, #74.

Deputy Chief Brandon Oliver picked names of candidates tied with a score of 73.#75, #76, #77.

No multiple candidates with a score of 72. #78

Deputy Chief Brandon Oliver picked names of candidates tied with a score of 71. #79, #80.

Deputy Chief Brandon Oliver picked names of candidates tied with a score of 70. #81, #82.

Adjournment:

With no further business Secretary to Chief of Police Heidi Dziedzic ended the meeting.

Respectfully submitted,

Paulina Marron.